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O'Donnell, Shanna

From: Del Ciampo, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 10:50 AM
To: McDonald, Andrew
Subject: Action Undertaken by CAJs Under New Section 1-9C

Importance: High

Dear Justice McDonald, 
 
As part of the many emergency changes to the Superior Court Rules enacted by the Rules Committee and adopted by 
the Judges, the requirements and deadlines in Section 3-2 and Section 17-30 concerning defaults were suspended.  In 
addition to these rules, several statutory provisions that concern defaults and nonsuits that were suspended by 
Executive Order 7G, but were ultimately allowed to move forward pursuant to Executive Order 7OOO. 
 
Recently, the Branch began processing defaults in various civil and family matters.  In order for the suspension of Section 
3-2 and Section 17-30 to be lifted, and for defaults and/or nonsuits to go forward under those provisions, Judges Abrams 
and Albis (CAJ Civil and CAJ Family respectively) issued orders under New Section 1-9C of the Practice Book lifting the 
suspension of the requirements and deadlines in Section 3-2 and Section 17-30 concerning defaults (see link to orders 
set out below).  Section 1-9C, adopted by the judges in June and effective until no later than the duration of the declared 
emergencies (now February 9, 2021), provides that: 

 
The Chief Administrative Judge of each division, in consultation with the appropriate Presiding Judge 
of each Judicial District, if possible, and subject to the approval of the Chief Court Administrator, 
shall have the authority to adjust or suspend any time or location requirement in the Practice Book.  Any 
such adjustment or suspension, as approved by the Chief Court Administrator, shall be effective 
immediately upon the issuance of an order by said Chief Administrative Judge; provided, however that 
(1) any such adjustment or suspension shall be reported to the Rules Committee of the Superior Court 
and (2) the Rules Committee may, on a prospective basis only, reject any such adjustment or 
suspension. Absent such rejection, any adjustment or suspension made hereunder shall be effective 
until further notice. 

 
(emphasis added).   
 
By this memorandum, I am providing notice to the Rules Committee of the action undertaken pursuant to 
Section 1-9C to take whatever action the Committee deems appropriate.   
 
Please let me know if you’d like this matter to be placed on the agenda for the next meeting of the 
Committee.   
 
Thank you. 
 
-Joe 
 
https://www.jud.ct.gov/HomePDFs/ConcerningDefaults.pdf  
 
_______________________________ 
Joseph J. Del Ciampo 
Director of Legal Services 
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Connecticut Judicial Branch 
100 Washington Street, 3rd Floor 
Hartford, CT 06106 
 
e-mail:  Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov 
 
Tel:   (860) 706-5120 
Fax:  (860) 566-3449 
 
This e-mail and any attachments/links transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, work 
product doctrine, or other confidentiality provision.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, 
distribution, use or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you 
have received this in error and delete this e-mail and any attachments/links from your system.  Any inadvertent receipt or transmission shall not be a waiver of any 
privilege or work product protection. The Connecticut Judicial Branch does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this communication which 
arise as a result of e-mail transmission, or for any viruses that may be contained therein.  If verification of the contents of this e-mail is required, please request a 
hard-copy version. 
 
 
 
 






